
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
8/13/2019 10:54:30 AM 
Addie Farrell [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Add i e Fa rre] 
IBECproject [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043eca129d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp] 
RE: Well Site 

There is no existing building on the proposed well site. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: l}l_\J\liJC:_QJ<_@_~i_t_y_()_fir:igl_f!_\i\IQ_()_Q,_Qrg 

ExcELLENCE 111 Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 

From: Addie Farrell [mailto:AFarrell@esassoc.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 10:45 AM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 

Cc: IBECproject <IBECproject@esassoc.com> 
Subject: RE: Well Site 

Mindy, please confirm this ASAP .. that there is NO existing building on the City--owned Well Relocation Site. 

Addie Farrell 

From: Addie Farrell 
Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2019 7:18 AM 
To: Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 

Cc: IBECproject <IBECproject@esassoc.com> 
Subject: Well Site 

Mindy, 

Can you confirm the highlighted piece? This is a description of the existing conditions in the PD, and I'm not recalling an 

existing building there. 

The Well Relocation Site is located at 3812 West 102nd Street, approximately 100 feet east of the Arena Site. The vacant 

site consists of two parcels totaling approximately 0. 7 acres. The site is surrounded by metal chain link fencing on the 

northern and eastern edges, a wrought iron fence along the southern boundary, and a building, half-block wall, and 
wrought iron fencing along the western boundary. 

Addie Farrell 
Senior Managing Associate 
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